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David Woodworth

From: David Woodworth
Sent: Thursday, March 27, 2025 8:01 AM
To: affiliates
Cc: David Woodworth
Subject: Moody Radio: This Just In... Satellite Switch from SES-2 to SES-11 | April 1 - June 1, 2025

 
Satellite Switch from SES-2 to SES-11 | April 1 - June 1, 2025  
 
Moody Radio will be moving from our current satellite SES-2 at 87-degrees West Longitude to SES-
11 at 105-degrees West Longitude this spring. The new carrier will be up and operational by April 1 
and the old carrier will no longer be available after June 1, 2025. There is a two-month window for 
Moody Radio affiliates to re-aim their satellite dishes to the new carrier on SES-11. 
 
Moody Radio partners receiving programming via satellite will be responsible for re-aiming their own 
satellite dishes to the new SES-11 satellite. Your station or network will want to bring in an engineer 
experienced with satellite alignment and installation procedures to take on this project.  
 
An engineering overview of the project is available on this two-page Tech Specs Quick Guide. 
 
More details are available on our Tech Specs 7-page document at this URL: 
 
https://www.moodyradio.org/siteassets/stations/affiliate/tech-specs/techspecs_ses-
2_switch_to_ses-11_7-pages_03-26-2025.pdf 
 
All documents linked from the Tech Specs 7-page document can also be found on the Moody Radio 
Affiliate website’s Resources page. 
 
This includes the following documents in addition to the Tech Specs noted above: 

 DishPointer.com look angles to SES-11 for major U.S. Cities 
 SES-11 Repoint Troubleshooting Guide 
 Instructions for Maximizing the Satellite Signal to Satellite Receivers (from CRTech.org 

archives) 

 
For receiver configuration support, please email us at affiliates@moodyradio.org. Or call David 
Woodworth, Moody Radio Network Affiliate Support Coordinator at (312) 329-4435.  
--------------------------------------------- 
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-- <End of message> -- 
 
 

 
 
David P. Woodworth 
Network Affiliate Support Coordinator | Radio Operations | Affiliate Relations 
(312) 329-4435 
(312) 259-9383 (mobile) 
(800) 621-7031 (toll-free) 
(312) 329-4468 (fax) 

820 N. LaSalle Blvd., Chicago, IL 60610 
www.moodyradio.org/affiliates 
 
From the Word to Life ® 

 


